
Matilda Sanders 

From: Flatel inc@aol .com 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: FLATEL SWITCH NOTICE FPSC 

Attachments: FLATEL SWITCH NOTICE FPSC.pdf; GLobal Telecom.pdf 

Wednesday, December 13,2006 10:12 AM 
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Mr. Abby Matari, 
2300 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd. 
Suite 100, West Palm Beach, FL 33409, 
561 -688-2525 ext 102, 
AMatari@flatel.net 
Attachment 1 - 3 Pages / Commission Letter 

Attachment 2 - 1 Pages I Florida Dept of State 
Division of Corporations 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this email, please contact our office at the information provided below. 

Best regards, 
Mr. Abby Matari 

FLATEL, Inc. 
CEO / Corporate Development 

Florida Telephone Go. 
Telephone USA 
2300 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd. 
Executive Center Suite 700 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 
E AMatan@F/atel.net 
P 561-688-2525 x 102 
F 561-688-7334 
yvy2F!a&_net 

This message contains information from FLATEL, Inc. which may be confidential and privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, please refrain from any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of this information and note that such actions are prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify by email 
AMatari@Fiatel.net 

12/13/2006 



Global Telecom 
Florida Telephone Co. Abby Matari 
Telephone USA 
2300 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd. 

P. 561-688-2525 Ext 102 
F. 561-688-7334 

Executive Center, Suite 100 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 

E. Amatari@Flatel.net 
W. www.Flatel.net 

KAYIEL 3 531s December 13,2006 

BY OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Miss Blanca Bay0 
Commission Clerk & Case Assignment 
2540 Shumard Oak Drive 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

RE: Notification of migration of Global Telecom Group dba Florida Phone 
Service Customers to FLATEL Platform 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

On behalf of FLATEL, Inc. this letter is to advise the Commission of our 
intention to migrate the customers of Global Telecom Group dba Florida Phone Service 
over to our platform and further request of the commission a waiver of rule 25-4.1 18 in 
reference to slamming. Respectfully, it is our understanding, based upon review of the 
applicable statutes and regulations, that this transaction does not require prior 
Commission approval, as this action is with the customer’s best interest in mind. 

Mr. Aiman Awida of Global Telecom Group informed us that they would not be 
able to continue to offer telephone service in the state of Florida at this time and have 
requested that in order to provide telephone service without interruption to their 
customers that their entire base of BellSouth customers be transferred to FLATEL, Inc. as 
quickly as possible. Unfortunately, there is not much time to allow us to obtain written 
letters of authorizations or third party verifications. It is our understanding that the 
Customers service will be interrupted by this Friday if the switch is not made. 

FLATEL, Inc. has agreed to do this transfer and provide service to the customer 
for the remainder of their current month of service at no cost to the customer. In an effort 
to reduce confusion, FLATEL has also adopted the dba Global Telecom with the Florida 
Department of State Division of Corporation (attached) and is requesting the Commission 
include it in our records. FLATEL will bill the customer as such with the same pricing 
and Service Plans. Should the customer choose to continue their service with FLATEL, 
the customer will be responsible to FLATEL, Inc. for additional service going forward or 
switch their service to the Carrier of their choice. 
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I Global Telecom 
Florida Telephone Co. 
Telephone USA 
2300 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd. 
Executive Center, Suite 100 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 

Abby Matari 
P. 561-688-2525 Ext 102 
F. 561-688-7334 
E. Amatari @ Flatel.net 
W. www.Flatel.net 

December 12,2006 

Page 2 

FLATEL, Inc. is a certified CLEC in the State of Florida since 1998 and services 
mostly residential pre-paid local telephone customers. We are a privately held Florida 
corporation with principal offices located at 2300 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd. Suite 100, 
West Palm Beach, FL. 33409 Our certification number is TX- 164. 

Your approval of our actions and waiver of rule 25-4.1 18 will accomplish the following: 

9 Global Telecom Group Customer’s phone service will not be interrupted. 
9 Global Telecom Group Customers will be able to continue service without 

interruption, loss of telephone number and keeping the current Pricing and Plan. 
> Create a single, larger provider of residential local telephone service, facilitating 

efficiencies that would benefit all of FLATEL’s customers. 

The customers of Global Telecom Group will be given the opportunity to receive 
telecommunications services from FLATEL, Inc. or may choose to switch their service to 
another carrier. (The notification will be by bill insert, a sample copy is attached as 
Exhibit “A”). 

As per my conversation with Mr. Ray Kennedy of the Florida Public Service 
Commission and in the best interest of the customers, we will proceed with the 
migrations as soon as possible with anticipation the waiver of rule 25-4.118 will be 
accepted. 

If you need any further information or have any questions regarding the matters 
discussed herein, please contact me. I sincerely appreciate your understanding and thank 
you for your assistance in this very important matter. 

Best Regards. 

MI. Abby Matari 
CEO / Corporate Development 

Cc: Office Regulatory Staff 



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

Exhibit “A” 

Dear Valued Customer; 

On behalf of Global Telecom Group dba Florida Phone Service, this letter is to advise 
you of our intention to migrate your telephone service over to our platform. Global 
Telecom Group has agreed to this migration as a continuation of your current service 
with no interruptions to you. 

You may make your payments in any of the following methods: 

1. Mail checks or money orders to: Global Telecom, 2300 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd., 
Suite 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 (Please include your phone number on the 
front). 

2. Any Western Union SwiftPay location including all Publix and Winn Dixie 
supermarkets. 

3. Any MoneyGram location including all WalMart Stores. 
4. Credit Cards or Debit Cards (with Visa or Mastercard logo) call 1-888-777-6561 

Refer your friends to Global Telecom and you can earn discounts on your phone service. 
For more information on our referral program or for any questions that you may have 
regarding this transaction, payment options and long distance, please call Global Telecom 
at 1-866-284-8663. 

Sincerely, 
Global Telecom 


